# RICHARD EGHOBAMIEN IMAFIDON B.Eng.

18 Nasarawa Avenue, War College Estate,
3rd Avenue, Gwarinpa, Abuja, Nigeria : +2348105396147

richymaysoft@gmail.com

inLinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/richard-eghe-ima

GitHub: richymaysoft

### ♣ Professional Summary

A resourceful mobile app frontend engineer, certified safety professional, and tech enthusiast with over 3+ years of dispensing Information Technology expertise in Organizations, and Information technology projects handling. Also competent in Health and Safety Management System, Project Management; Holds a Bachelor of Engineering degree and certified in various industry-related competencies.



Date of birth: 22 Mar 1997 Nationality: Nigerian Marital Status: Single

## X Core Competencies

- Mobile App Frontend Development (using Flutter)
- Web development and PHP Programming (Certified)
- Web Front end design using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, WordPress and JavaScript
- Microsoft PP, Microsoft World.

- Adobe Fireworks
- Health, Safe and Environment (1, 2 and 3 Certified)
- Project Management (Certified)
- Human Resource Management (Certified)
- Public Speaking and Presentation (Certified)

### Experience

Information Technologies Oct 2021 to Current Artificial Intelligence Technologies – Abuja, Nigeria

- I handle IT projects such as web and mobile apps.
- I develop the frontend of mobile applications.
- I also assist in other areas of Information technology such as PHP MySql backend development, SEO, Cyber security, social media marketing etc.

Information Technologies Jul 2020 to Current Urban Info Tech (Self owned business) – Abuja, Nigeria

- Information Technology consultancy.
- I handle all information technology related project such as web, desktop, and mobile app full stack development.

**Real Estate** Feb 2021 to October 2021

Aiben Properties (NYSC) – Gwarinpa, Federal Capital Territory, Nigeria

- Used my knowledge in Engineering and ICT TO deliver lectures on skill acquisition and cyber.
- Worked with the broader community (religious leaders, NGOs, informal groups) to help raise awareness for the need to cater for the less privilege.
- Built and handled the company's online platforms such as website and social media accounts.

#### **Chemical Engineering** Feb 2018 to Jul 2018

Department of Chemical Engineering, University of Benin - Ugbowo, Edo State, Nigeria

- Carried out various experiments involving Chemical Engineering processes and activities.
- Worked as a Departmental Lab and Research assistant.
- Tactfully applied HSE skills and launched a comprehensive Health and Safety Management System; achieved zero lost time injury.
- Enhanced my report writing and research abilities.

### Education

#### **B.Eng. Chemical Engineering** 2014 - 2019

University of Benin - Benin, Edo State, Nigeria

- Investigated and analyzed how furfurals can be produced from sugar cane bagasse
- Demonstrated the recycling of sugar cane bargasse using cheap and easy-to- reach materials.

### Certifications / Courses

- Public Speaking and Presentation Dexter and Heros Consulting LTD
- Advanced Web Design. Mikon Institute of Information Technology
- Human Resource management
- Project Management Dexter and Heros Consulting LTD
- B. Eng, Chemical Engineering University of Benin
- Health Safety and Environment, HSE 1 and 2 Dexter and Heros Consulting LTD
  - M.Sc. Information Technology (in view)

## 

Launching of an ICT firm called Urban Info Tech. May 2021 to current

- Designed tens of websites and mobile apps for clients.
- Taught my fellow NYSC members how to design website and establish a business relationship with them

REFEREES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST